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Dorothy Menasco C)~{)\~ 
From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: Wednesday, December 02,20092:01 PM FPSC,CLK·CORRESPONOENCE 
To: Katherine Fleming; Richard Bellak _Admlnlstratlv • .,iPartlts_coneumer 
Cc: Ruth Nettles DOCUMENT NO. \)3\nC)S - (J 9 

Subject: FW: Vicki Kaufman DISTRIBUTION: _____ 


Katherine, 

We made the change to the contact infonnation for Vicki Kaufman in the following dockets. Please advise if those are 
all correct. 

Richard, 

I'm including you on this e-mail because you are listed as the lead attorney on Docket 080317. Ms. Kaufman's e-mail 
address was changed from Vka\lfman@asglaW,c()il1 to vka.uflIlan@kagrnJa:~:,J':.9In. 

080413 
090079 
090144 
090145 
080317 
080407 
080408 
080409 
080410 
080411 
080412 

From: Ruth Nettles 
Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2009 12:02 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: Vicki Kaufman 

Also, 080413 was also changed. 

From: Ruth Nettles 
Sent: Wednesday, December 02,2009 12:01 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: Vicki Kaufman 

Dorothy, in addition to Dockets 090079,090144 and 090145, I globally changed the following Dockets to 
reflect vkalJhngJ1@kagm1aw.com. 

080317 
080407 
080408 
080409 
080410 
080411 

121212009 
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080412 

Ruth 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Wednesday, December 02,2009 11:40 AM 
To: Katherine Fleming 
Cc: Ruth Nettles 
Subject: RE: Vicki Kaufman 

Will do! Thank you for the follow-up. rUlet yOll know if any changes are made in those dockets. 

From: Katherine Fleming 
Sent: Wednesday, December 02,2009 11:38 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Ruth Nettles 
Subject: RE: Vicki Kaufman 

You may want to check to see ifher email address is correct in docket nos. 090079 and 090145. Thanks for all yom 
help! 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2009 11:37 AM 
To: Katherine Fleming 
Cc: Ruth Nettles 
Subject: RE: Vicki Kaufman 

Great, thank you for letting us know about the incorrect e-mail address. In looking at the entry, it looks like the e-mail 
address for Vicki Kaufman in Docket 090144 (according to DN 04557-09) should be vkaufmii!:n@kagnlJ;l~I.~:pm. If 
you can confinll that the e-mail address is cUlTent/colTect, I will make that change. Thank you for your help! 

From: Katherine Fleming 
Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 20098:35 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Ruth Nettles 
Subject: FW: Updated filing in Docket No. 090144-EI (Progress Energy Florida, Inc.) 

From: Katherine Fleming 
Sent: Wednesday, December 02,20098:35 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco; Ruth Nettles 
Cc: Ann Cole 
Subject: RE: Vicki Kaufman 

I just sent YOll a separate email with the link that I received. Please let me know if you need anything else! 

'--"-~---~----'--~----'--~~----' 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2009 8:34 AM 
To: Ruth Nettles; Katherine Fleming 
Cc: Ann Cole 
Subject: RE: Vicki Kaufman 

Thank you, Ruth. 

12/212009 
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Good morning, Katherine. Can you please advise what docket this is in reference to? 

Dorothy Menasco 
ChkfDl'J.1Uty C0111111iSS;011 Clerk 
Florida Publl£" S(,ll'ia Cm/lmi5Sion 
OffIce o{CtJlJJlIlission Clcrl< 
850 -4 J3-(i770 

From: Ruth Nettles 
Sent: Wednesday, December 02,20098:25 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: FW: Vicki Kaufman 
Importance: High 

Dorothy, FYI.. We need more information. I'll be glad to help if you need me to. 

From: Katherine Fleming 
Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2009 5:03 PM 
To: Ann Cole; Kimberley Pena; Ruth Nettles 
Subject: Vicki Kaufman 
Importance: High 

I just received an email notification that something was faxed to Vicki Kaufman and I noticed that her contact 
infonnation on CMS is inc on-eeL Her email address is incorrect. Just wanted to let you know. 

Thanks. 

121212009 




PARTIES 
Dorothy Menasco wo\*q 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Costello, Jeanne ~costello@carltonfields.com] 
Thursday, April 16,2009 9:06 AM 
Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
RE: Filing Docket 090145 PEF Response to Joint Intervenors' Consolidated Response.pdf 

Thanks, Dorothy, I thought that was probably the case but I was 
following the attorneys' instruction. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:Filings@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Thursday, April 16,2009 9:03 AM 
To: Costello, Jeanne 
Cc: Katherine Fleming; Caroline Klancke; Erik Sayler; Keino Young; Ruth Nettles 
Subject: FW: Filing Docket 090145 PEF Response to Joint Intervenors' 
Consolidated Response.pdf 

Ms. C.ostello: 

The attached e-filing appears to be a duplicate of an e-filings received from you at 1:14 p.m. and again at 1:25 
p.m., on 4/15/09, The actual document being filed references Dockets 090079,090145, and 090144. 
According to the e-mail transmittal page, it appears that you are filing the document three times so that a copy 
will be placed in all three dockets separately. Since the actual document being filed references all three 
document numbers, the first filing will be entered in all three dockets. Filing it three times will place the letter 
in all three dockets three times. As such, the filings received at 1:21 p.m. and 
1:25 p.m. will not be accepted as official filings. 

A link to the PSC e-filing requirements is being provided for your 
convenience: 

http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/ 

Please call our office if you have any questions. 

Dorothy Menasco 
Chief Deputy Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
850-413-6770 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Costello, Jeanne [mailto:jcostello@carltonfields.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 15,2009 1:17 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: john.bumett@pgnmail.com; Katherine Fleming; alex.glenn@pgnmail.com; Caroline Klancke; 
paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com; Charles Rehwinkel; Erik Sayler; Stright, Lisa; Keino Young; Walls, J. Michael; 
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Triplett, Dianne; Bemier, Matthew R. 
Subject: Filing Docket 090145 PEF Response to Joint Intervenors' 
Consolidated Response.pdf 

<Docket 090145 PEF Response to Joint Intervenors' Consolidated Response.pde> Filed on behalf of 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

1. 
Consolidated Response to its Request for Interim Relief, Petition Related to Accounting Treatment for Pension 
and Storm Hardening Expenses, and Petition for Limited Proceeding to Include the Bartow Repowering Project 
in Base Rates. 
2. 
Exhibit C, 12 pages 
3. 

Carlton Fields, P.A. 
Jeanne Costello 
Legal Administrative Assistant 
James Michael Walls & Dianne M. Triplett 
4221 W. Boy Scout Boulevard, Suite 1000 
Tampa, Florida 33607-5780 
Direct: 8 13.229.491 7 
Fax: 813.229.4133 
jcostello@carltonfields.com 
www.carltonfields.com 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.'s Response to Joint Intervenors' 

Response, 14 pages; Exhibit A, 1 page; Exhibit B, 27 pages; 

This filing is made by: 
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